
UNITED NATIONS

General Assembly
FORTY-FOURTH SESSION

OfJlcial Records

FIFTH COMMITTEE
15th meeting

held on
F r i d a y ,  2 0  October  1989

at 10 a.m,
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 15th MEETINQ

Chairman& Mr. DANICWA (Ghana)

later8 Mr, AL-MASRI (Syrian Arab Republic)

I

CONTENTS

AQENDA ITEM 1261 ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDQETARY CO-ORDIWATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS
WITH THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY

(b) HARMONIZATION OF TPII:  STATUTES, RULES AND PRACTICES OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE
TRIBUNALS OF THE IXTERNATIONAL  LABOUR ORGANISATION AND OF THE UNITED
NATIONS

AGENDA ITEM 123; PROPOSED PROQRAMME BUDQET FOR THE BIENNIUM ?.QQO-1991 t-1

AGENDA ITEd 124: PROGRAMME PLANNING (-1

AGENDA ITEM 381 REVIEW OF THE EFFICIENCY OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
FUNCTIONINQ CF THE UNITED NATIONS (m)

Thlr neod  II lubjecc fo corm&m. DirrtrmA
Corn .,II  should  ba lcn~ under the ~lp~tura  of a membr  of ~hc delep~lon  connmal

wfthln  mf wh dfhr  Jarr ujj~6kul~r,  IO the  Chkf of the Omclrl lkwd~  I!dllln~  SOCI~NL  Rnrm DC%% A/C.5/44/SR.15
2 Unlkd  N4ona  Plur,  and Incorpanti  In a copy  of the  word. 25 October. 1989

C0ffdof11  wilt be trued rfter  the  end  of the KUtOll,  In I KpN& cot’f~~e~um  for each Commlllee.

89-56489 16835: (E)
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

/ . . .



A1C.51441SR.15
English
Page 2

AGENDA ITEM 126; ADMINISTRATIVE AND DUDGETARY  CO-ORDINATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS
WITH THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY

(b) HARMONIZATION OF THE STATUTES, RULES AND PRACTICES OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE
TRIBUNALS OF THE INTERNATIONAL LAROUR ORGANISATION AND OF THE UNITED NATIONS
(A/42/328 and A/43/704; A/C.514411 and Add.1)

1. FB (Under-Secretary-General, The Legal Counsel), introducing the
report of the Secretary-General (A/C,5/44/1 and Add.l), said that the replies from
Member States had indicated a divergence of views. While the Soviet Union
considered that the proposals contained in document A/43/704 should not be adopted
without extensive discussion of the amendments by all Member States, other States -
in particular, the Federal Republic of Germany, Italy, the United Kingdom and the
United States - supported conclusion of the item on the basis of the proposed
reforms. The Netherlands considered that all hermonization efforts should lead to
an eventual merger  of the administrative tribunals of the International Labour
Organisation and of the United Nations. He went on to recapitulate further
specific points of difference between the viewa of Member States, AR set forth in
the report under consideration.

2. Mr, GUPTB (India) asked, in view of the evident need for further consultations
on the uubject , whether a formal meeting would be devoted to discussion of the
agenda item under consideration.

3. m confirmed that at least one formal meeting would be devoted to
that i tem.

AGENDA ITEM 123; PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1990-1991 (c~nt.inu9d)

AGENDA ITEM 124; PROGRAMME PLANNING (m)

AGENDA ITEM 38: REVIEW OF THE EFFICIENCY OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
FUNCTIONING OF THE UNITED NATIONS (s;o.x&in!,!~!J)

.@naraJ deba- (A/44/3, A/44/6/Hev.l,  A/44/7 and Corr.1,  A/44/16 and Add.1,
A/44/222 and Corr.1, A/44/233,  231 and 272: A/C.5/44/CRP.l)

4 . M& BROCH&RD (France), speaking on behalf of the member States of the European
Community, said that the Twelvo had always shared the view that programme planning
was a difficult exercise but one which was essential to co-ordinnted action by the
different components of the United Nations system. They according1.y  supported the
efforts of the Secretariat to develop the planning procedure, to simplify the
format and to improve the presentation of the medium-term plan. Much hclwever
remained to be done in order to strengthen the linkage between planning,
programming , monitoring and evaluation) evaluation was of particular importance
because any planning exercise muet be based on a precise evaluation of the existing
situation based on the experience which had been acquired.

/ . * .



h/C. Ti/l/l/SR,  15
Engl 1 Rh
Page 3

(Mr. Druchard, FI arice)

5. On the issue of monitoring and evaluation, the Twelve welcomacl  the increrrsed
attention given to self-evaluation as a tool for improving programming. The;, hoped
that the results of the self-evaluations would be available to the relevant
Secretariat units when they were preparing their budget performanct!  reports and in
time for the intergovernmental bodies concerned t.o c:onsi&tr  them.

6. They noted the measures taken by the Central Evaluation Unit. to solve the
problems which had arisen during the first self-evaluations. Evaluation must not,
however, become a goal in itself and absorb excessive resources; nor should Jt: be
carried out in too rigid and restrictive a manner. It should leave programme
managers with the flexibility to adapt methods and procedures to their particular
situations. In that connection, training meetings and seminars should emphasise
the objectives of self-evaluation and its relationship to the ovorull planninC(  and
programming process.

7, Pursuant to the request of the Committee for Programme and Co..ordination
(CPC), the evaluations submitted in 1989 had been prepr?red  on the basis of broader
data, so that it had been possible to evaluate the extdnt to which United Nat.i.ons
studies and publications had !%en used, The Twelve approved such an approach which
took into account the views of non-governmental users, thus reinforcing the
objectivity of the information gathered, Those comments applied in particular to
the in-depth evaluation of the human rights programme (E/AC,51/1989/2),  which
contained an excellent analysis of United Nations activities in the human right6
field, based on a complete and detailed survey of the views of end-users as o
whole, including non-governmental organisations, and reflected the interest of the
international community in United Nations activities in that field. The Twelve
would encourage the Secretariat to use th .t new approach in future evaluetionti.

8. In connection with the recommendation of the Joint Inspection Unit (JIrJ) that
the programme performance report should be replaced with a report which analysed
progress made and results achieved against the established objectives for each
United Nations subprogramme, CPC pointed out (A/44/233, pare. 23) that certain
practical difficulties had been encountered in its implementation. The examples of
reporting given in annex IV seemed to be too descriptive and lacked the qualitative
elements necessary to appraise the degree of implementation of tho programme6
concerned, The issue merited further coneideration,  bearing in mind the
recommendations of JIU and the many suggestion6 made by CPC at tocent nession6.

9. Statements of programme budget implications, on which the Secure  tary--Gene  ral
had reported in document A/44/234, were useful on two counts: ro!- the
representatives of Member States, who were able to use them to a66e66  t.he
consequences of their draft resolutions on the Organisation’s programme, and for
the Secretariat, whose planning and programming task was thereby fncili t-atecl.
Programme preparation and co-ordination was facilitated by such statements, which
improved the implementation process; they would be even more newssnry  in the
context of the new budget procedure. The Twelve strongly supported the further
development of that practice which, had also recently been adopt.ecl  by the Economic
and Social Council.



A/C.5/44/SR.15
English
Page 4

10, The Twelve accepted the recommendations of CPC regarding statements of
programme budget implications (A/44/16, para. 277-284) of the CPC. Efforts to
improve the procedure should, in the first place, focus on harmonizing the rules of
procedure of the various United Nation6 bodies, in particular, the regional
commissions. The Secretariat should also endeavour to prepare more precise
analyse6 suggesting, where appropriate, various possible responses. The Twelve
regretted that the statement6 of the budget implications of the decisions of the
Economic and Social Council provided for the systematic carrying forward of
activities if the contingency fund should prove insufficient, when in fact two
other possible 6OlUtiOn6  - the modification or deferral of programme elements of
lower ,riority - existed (A/44/234, pars. 25). The Twelve hopecl  that statements of
budgetary implication6 would explore all financing pOSSibilitie6, including
pO66ible redeployment.

11. It was the view of the Twelve that the report on all aspects of
priority-setting and future outlines of the proposed programme budget (A/44/272)
was very useful and that further consideration shoSrld  be given to the possibility
of identifying major priorities when the medium-term plan, the out.line  and t.he
budget itself were introduced, The identification of priorities in the budget was
of increasing importance with the implementation of the new budget procedure find
the use of the contingency fund. The simplification of the structure and
presentation of the medium-term plan would in time facilitate the establishment of
6UCh priorities.

12, In conclusion, the Twelve supported the conclusions and recommendations of CPC
on co-ordination questions. It was their understanding that paragraph 25 of
Economic and Social Council resolution 1989/144 authorised  CPC, in the exercise of
its mandate, to continue to assist the Council in considering tne programmatic and
co-ordination aspects of the new thematic analyses established by the Council. In
that connection, CPC, as a subsidiary organ of the General Assembly and the
Economic and Social Council, was, and must continue to be, the central organ for
the programming and co-ordination’of the activities of the United Nation6, pursuant
to its mandate.

13. Mr. HII& (United States of America), addressing the subject of progr6rnme
planning, said that much remained to be done before General As6emhly  refiolutions
concerning the provision of statements of programme budget implications to al.1.
United Nation6 bodies were fully implemented. Further efforts were al6o neeckcl  to
improve the content and timely issuance of such documents. Paragraph6 ‘I nncl il.9 of
document A/44/234 indicated that regulation 4.9 of the rules and tegulotionr;
governing programming planning had not been applied in all case6 01’ wa6 6uhjet:t to
varying interpretations, particularly by the regional commissions. TilFI

Secretary-General must take immediate steps to ensure full implementation of !.hat
regulation. He should also amend rule 104.9, in order to en6ure  that all United
Nations subsidiary bodies received such statements, and harmonizc!  the rules of
procedure of the various governing bodies. In particular, the E;c:onomic Comm.i!;sion
for Europe must amend its rules to provide for statements of programme budget
implications at the earliest opportunity.

/ . . l



A/C,5/44/SR.15
Enylish
PfigFl 5

14 * All too often, statements of programme budget implicationu  were issued very
shortly before the Main Committees of the General Assembly took action on draft
resolution8, 60 that delegation6 were informed of the extent of ndditional co6t6
only at that late stage. With the establishment of the contingency fund, it was
most important that delegation6 should have all the information required for the
adoption of informed decisions at the earliest possible  stage of the negotiRt;.ing
process.

15. His delegation accepted the format, as outlined in paragraph 25 of document
A/44/234, for the provision of alternative funding solutions in statements CC
programme budget implications and looked forward to the inclusion of such
alternatives in all statements and revised estimates submitted to the General
Assembly. It regretted that alternatives had not been included in the revised
estimates resulting from dOCiSiOn6  of the Economic and Social Council in 1989
(A/C.5/44/5)  and expected the Secretary-General to Correct that situation.

16. The Secretary-General’6 report on monitoring, evaluation and management
information (A/44/233) was a useful summary of progress made so far in effort6 to
establish a fully integrated system of programme evaluation. The semi -Pnnual
v, referred to in paragraph 13, was also useful and informative
and should continue to be published. However , his delegation disagreed with
certain proposals contained in paragraphs 24 and 25 of the report, There was no
reason to limit analytical summaries to those SUbprOgrammeS  for which e recenl.
self-evaluation report had been completed. Report6  on programme performance f:hould
refer directly back to the Objective6  of the programme concerned, EW stated in the
medium-term plan, and provide at least some current ‘information on action taken
during the biennium to promote thO6e  objectivee. There should be a trial period
during which evaluation reporting would cover all the subprogrammes in a given area
of activity rather than Subject6  scattered throughout the programme budget.

17. The lack of Substantive information in the examples contained in annex IV was
a cause for concern, especially in view of the fact that they were based on a
self-avaluation exercise which was “perhaps the best established in the United
NatiOn6”. The major weakness lay in the general nature of the jrltergoverrlmttnt.Hl
and Secretariat objective6 against which results were to be measured. The
medium-term plan did not provide sufficiently specific goals. 111 the Lirst ox‘mple
given, it was incorrect to describe the intergovernmental objective of the
subprogramme as “examination of the economic situation of developing countrie:;“.
That was a process, and a very preliminary process, rather than nn expi?ckecl
result. Neit.her  did the Secretariat objective meet the standard whereby objectives
were to be specific in terms of what was expected to occur and l:olmul~t.ed  wit:.))  a
definite time-frame in mind. In order to be more specific, the evaluation IOI
programme element 3.1 must state exactly what had been achieved t\ntl  how many
objectives had been met. If two projects had had to be postponed, it WRY diIt’icu.lt
to understand how all the planned activities could have been achieved. The
reference in the evaluation for programme element 2.1 to a report. which could ilot.
be i66Ued  on time due to budgetary constraints required amplifir:at.j.on of the
general Subject-matter of the report and a more complete explanRt.ion oi how hlldget.

I / .*.



A/C.5/44/SR.15
English
Page 6

(Mr. Hill, United States)

constraints adversely affected the completion of the output. It would also be
useful to know the priority accorded to the output and the impact:, if nny, of the
failure to produce the report.

18. It was surprising that such evaluation reports should be deemed too
complicated for Secretariat officials to produce on a regular basis, since they
would appear to require a minimal amount of time and effort. It was the hope of
his delegation that the quality of future reports would be vastly superior to the
examples given in annex IV.

19. With regard to the provision of management information, the implication in the
Secretary-General's report that reports on management improvement actions and
resrtlts  could not be provided until the integrated management information system
became f*:lly operational was unsatisfactory. His delegation urged the
Secretary-General to reconsider his position and to begin issuing annual management
improvement reports at the forty-fifth session of the General Assembly. The
Assembly itself must take strong action to ensure that its decisions in that regard
were carried out. It should express its concern at the lack of progress achieved
to date and urge the Secretariat to undertake a serious effort to provide Member
States with the information needed for them to make informed judqements about the
Organinations's  programmes and budget.

20. Mr. Al-Masri (Syrian Arab Renublic)  took the Chair.

21. Mr. BADAWI (Egypt) expressed the hope, in view of the unprecedented financial
difficulties faced by the Organization in recent years, that Member States would
help to ensure the financial and administrative stability required if the United
Nations was to perform its role in the most effective manner. Document A/44/222
illustrated numerous aspects of the progress made so far. However, reform was an
03.going  process, implying not only financial savings and staff reductions but,
essentially, an improvement in programme performance. In that connection, he
looked forward to the analytical report to be submitted by the Secretary-General to
the General Assembly at its forty-fifth session. At a time when hopes were high
for an expansion of the role of the United Nations role in many spheres yet
financial resources remained limited, the need for a continuation of the reform
process was particularly evident.

22. It was to be hoped that the proposed programme budget would, after minor
amendments, serve as a basis for broad agreement among Member States. The slight
decline, in real terms, in the level of the programme budget was to be welcomed,
provided that programme activities were not negatively affected. The extremely
se a11 difference between the levels of the budget outline and of the proposed
p oqramme budget was acceptable, given the preliminary character of the outline and
the fact that the new budget process was at an experimental stage of its
development. Indeed, the improvement in the budget procedure was indicated by the
low incidence of conflict between the budget proposals and the recommendations of
the Advisory Committee. However, it was the hope of his delegation that future
budget proposals would indicate to what extent the proposals for specific proqramm,a
diverged from the level of funding for those programmes in the current budget.

/ . . .



A/C.5/44/SR.l5
Eng?ish
Page 7

(ti Badawi.L- ..AgyIE?L  1

23. Given the political nature of priority-setting, it was unreasonable to expect
the Secretariat to take difficult decisions in that area on behalf of
intergovernmental bodies. His delegation therefore agreed with the Advisory
Committee that a new mechanism should be established to monitor extrabudgetary
expenditure and believed that it was extremely important to strengthen the role of
intergovernmental bodies in such monitoring. With regard to peace-keeping
activities, his delegation looked forward to studying the Secretary-General's
proposals during consideration of the related agenda items. It would do the same
with respect to questions of personnel and their conditions of service, but needed
first to hear how the Secretary-General reviewed the budgetary implications of
recommendations made by the International Civil Service Commission. In that
context, his delegation supported the continued efforts of the Secretary-General to
implement, with the necessary flexibility, the recommendation of the Group of
High-level Intergovernmental Experts relating to the reduction of higher-level
posts and emphasized the importance of adherence to the principle of equitable
geographical distribution in effecting such a reduction.

24. The atmosphere of financial crisis which had prevailed in recent years should
not blind Member States to the fact that it was in the interests of all to ensure
the continued health of the Organization. General Assembly resolution 411213, and
the related resolutions which had succeeded it, constituted a sound basis upon
which the United Nations might be enabled to fulfil its responsibilities more
effectively. It was essential to ensure that reforms were not put at risk by
continued anxiety over the Organization's financial future.

25. Mr. GALGAU (Romania) said that his delegation attached great importance to the
preparation of the United Nations programme budget as an important component of the
ongoing reform process. The budgeting process should not aim at limiting the
resources for substantive decisions adopted by the General Assembly but should
provide the means needed for the full implementation of those decisions.

2t. His delegation had noted with satisfaction that there had been a negative rate
of growth of 0.4 per cent, in real terms, in the proposed budget for 1990-1991,
compared with the revised estimates for 1988-1989. The fact that the reduction had
been accomplished without a negative impact on the Organization's activities proved
the validity of the reform measures adopted and the need for their full
implementation. It was, however, disturbed at the discrepancy of $1.3 million
between the level of the outline approved by the General Assembly in resolution
43/214  and the final estimates for the next biennium. He hoped that such a
discrepancy did not signal a slackening of the Organization's efforts to curtail
expenditure.

27. His delegation strongly supported the recommendation in paragraph 54 of the
report of CPC (A/44/16), that the Secretary-General should adhere to the provisions
of General Assembly resolution 43/214 regarding the total amount of resources
requested for the biennium 1990-1991. It also urged the Secretary-General to
implement the recommendation in paragraph 60 calling for the continuation of the
effort to reduce administrative costs and the costs associated with the use of

/ . . .



A/C,5/44/SR.15
English
Page 8

experts ancl consultants, travel, external printing and equipment.,  for’ t:Jte hwrrf+Iit
of substantive programmes,

20. Hia delegation supported the reductions propoaed by the Advisory Committee in
its report and it welcomed the Secretary-General’s statement that the financial
implications of further reforms and new programmatic initiative8 tJlAt migllt JM
agreed upon at the current session by the General Assembly would have to be
accommodated within the boundaries of the budqet proposals, including the
contingency fund,

29. The Secretary-General’s report on the implementation of resolution 411213
(A/44/222) clearly indicated the significant progress achieved in implementing many
of the recommendations of the Group of High-level Interqovernmental  Experts. His
delegation was, however, disappointed that little progress had been achieved In
reducing the number and duration of meetings, as well as the volume of
documentation, and in setting fn motion the reform process in the economjc  and
social areas. It hoped that the current session would advance the process of
reform in the economic and social sectors in line with the agreement already
reached in the two resolutions on the revitalieation of the Economic mncl Soci111
Counci l .

30. His delegation was satisfied with the reforms made in the yol iticnl and
administrative sectors and the measures being implemented in the budget procons and
the management of human resources. Further serious efforts were, however, net?c!leA
to prevent any unnecessary expanzion of the Organisation’s activities ancl budget in
coming years and to achieve the staff reductions mandated by resolution 41.1213.
His delegation shared the concern of other delegations that the staff retrenchment
measures implemented ao far had not yielded the best possible results. The lack of
work-related standards, the preferential and uneven distribution of staff cuts, and
the failure to give due consideration to the principle of equitable geoqraphi(:al
distribution were only some of the issues that needed to be given serious
consideration by the Secretariat. It therefore urged the Secretary-General, in
implementing the mandated programmes, to give due consideration to the need to
rejuvenate the staff structure, improve staff performance and ensure  eyuitrrble
geographical distribution at both senior and junior levels.

31. On the issue of programme planning, his delegation hoped that. the various
intergovernmental bodies would become more closely involved in tJ~o entire planning
Rnd programming process so that Member States could have a greal:eI  say in
tranfilating legislative mandates into planned activities and in natabliahing
progrnmmo priorities and alternative courses of action, His deIqntI.on WRR
encouraged to learn that the Secretariat would ensure that the f.inclingr; of the!
monitoring and evaluation exercise served as the basis for formrl  I.n!..ing future
medium-term plans and programme budgets.

3 2 . In the area of priority-setting, his delegation supported the view expreaeed
by the Secretary-General in his report ( A / 4 4 / 2 7 2 ,  para. 42 lb)) that;  the primary
focus of priority-setting should be the medium-term plan, which would then form the

/ . . 1



A/C.!>/44/8R, 15
English
Pnga 9

(ME., Galgau,. .-IWnani8)

basis for defining priorities both in the outline and in the Croft programme
budget . Otherwise the iseue of priority-rotting threatened to create increasing
tension between Member States and the Organisation. In regard to the appropriate
level and modalities of priority-netting, hir delegation agreed that the
Secretary-Qeneral’s recommrndationr  rhould be implemented on a trial basis, subject
to final review and approval by CPC,

33, Mx;.W (United Republic of Tansania) commrnded the Secretary-General on
having presented a proposed progrsmmo budgot which excercled  the budget outline by
no more than $1.3 million, thus reflecting the realities of the circumstances and
his flexibility in carrying out the demands of the General Assembly. His
delegation noted that the methodology ured nrrded further refinement and that the
dispnrity between the outline and the programmatic content of the budget might;
narrow as the reforms progressed. Furthermore, the appropriateness ancl ocleyu~~cy  of
the contingency fund would have to be reviewed.

34. tiis delegation noteC that, while romr activitirr in the regular budget were
being curtailed, otheru were being replenished from extrabudgetary resources. It
expressed its appreciation to those countries which continued to provide such
funds, but wished to make it clear that extrabudgetary resources should in no way
distort the priority decisions for regular budget activities. It we18  greatly
concerned at the criteria being used to earmark extrabudgetary resources for
different activities and wished to emphasise that Member States should become more
involved in deciding the placement and utilisation of those funds.

35. His delegation noted the difficulties which had arisen in defining the word
“priority”, difficulties which were compounded by conceptual and methodological
problems. In that connection, his delegation had difficulties with the statement
made by the SecretaryeJ3eneral in his report (A/44/272, para, 42 (a)) to the effect
that the objective sought should be of a nature that multilateral action was
demonstrably important to its achievement, A6 a matter of principle, it would like
to adhere to the existing regulationr governing programme planning, the programme
aspects of the budget, the monitoring of implementation and the methods of
evaluation adopted in General Assembly resolution 371234. As for the principnl
criteria to be used in eetabrishing  priorities, General Aeeembly  resolution
361228  A continued to be as valid as it had been when it had been adopted.

36. In connection with the implementation of recommendation 15 or t-he  Group
of High-level Intergovernmental Experts regarding staff reductions, his delegntion
sympathieed  with the Secretary-General who, on the one hand, wafi required to
implement the recommendation and, on the other hand, must ensure that, in so do!.ng,
no negative programmatic impact would arise. In balancing those seemingly
conflicting directives, the Secretary-General must take into corrfiiclerakion  the+
views of Member States on the reforms and their implementation. In that.
connection, his delegation intended to raise some  ir-sues related 1-.cj the reforms in
the Department of Public Information when section 27 was taken up.



A/C.5/44/SR.15
English
Page 10

37, Mrv~....LAWQUX  (Algeria) remarked that, despite the Eormidebl*~  c:l~nller~yaf~  facing
the United Nations and the action taken in response to resolution 41.12.13,  the
Organisation w48 still in 4 financial crisis, His delegation sh~rctcl the
Secretary-General’s concerns about the effects on United Nationa  efforts to solve
regional conflict8 and cover its budget, it believed that the ulvic)ue way to ttnd
the crisis was for all Member States to honour their financial obligations within
the deadlines set by the financial rules. Member States shoulcl  also work hclrder rrt
paying their arrears as soon as possible. Despite an economic crisis of its own,
his country was up to date with its contributions to the regular budget, and
beginning to pay its arrears for the United Nations Interim Force in Lebanon
(UNIFIL).

30. The United Nations was increasingly being called on to @enI. wJ.th conflicts
that threatened world peace and security) development efforts WH~H  facirly serious
obstacles, such as the external debt problems  the economic: situation of the entire
continent of Africa was more critical than ever) and yet, for the seconcl  time
running, the proposed budget showed I) negative real rate of growth. It was
regrettable that the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination h~cl hee~r unabln  to
verify the impact of negative growth on programmes and activites, Every care muclt
be taken to avoid adverse repercussions on mandated activities.

39, The Secretary-General was to be congratulated on keeping his Forms1  budget
proposals so close to the smounts  forecast in the budget outline, MaintRifling, 44
some delegations did, that the preliminary forecasts should not 1~4 exauedod  wns
tantamount to saying that, by adopting the new budget procedure, t.he General
Assembly had put a cap 011 the expenses of the Organisation. Bis delegation wss
emphatically not of that view, believing that programmes must not be forcefl to
conform to any arbitrary limit on resource growth. Before rendari.ng  A final
opinion on the Secretary-General’s estimates, the Fifth Committoo  should bear in
mind that the budget was more up to date and comprehensive than the outline) that
resolution 411213 called for preliminary estimates not definitive appropriations;
and that the insignificant extra amount was more than covered by the reductions
recommended by the Advisory Committee.

40, By recommending only eight further posts for deletion, 4s against the 50
called for by the General Assembiy in resolution 431213, the Se(:r-et.nry..C:saerrH  I had
reminded Member  States that he could not cut more than 12 per cent.. of l:hc posts in
the budgot  without seriously endangering some of the bHs.i(:  act.Lv.fI  Ic!t;  c)f t-110
Drganiaot ion. The Advisory Committee’s recommsndetion  to rest:or.c!  t.wo posts t.0 the
,Joint  Inspection Unit should be proof enough that 4 .L5 per cent. c!rlt.  sImp.Ly  wit; nut
possible. CJn the other hand, his delegation shared the Advisory ilomnit:t:ee’Fi  views
on the Secretariat’s failure to explain its reasons for trimmirrcJ  u111y 10 instoad o f
14 posts at the Under-SecretWary-Genernl  and Assistnnt.  Ser:rc?tary.  (:pur!t-r-11 Irtvelr;.  It
would favour a solution to that question which upheld the preroc.Jirt.iven  r)C t:ho
Secretary-General as far as possible.

41, His delegation was deeply disappointed at the lack of 11ust.c~  t.0 comply wit.11
recommendation 15 of the Group of 18 shown by bodies finlrncod by cxtrnbudgetnJ.y
contributions. If applied, that recommendation would have ena!>J.scl  them to redeploy
resources from the administrative sector to operational and clevc?lc~pmet~t.  nctivities.

/ . , l



(Mr. LtuJjuugL,  h1ya~i.e)

42. At the forty-third session his delegation had voiced doubts a~ to whatlre~ the
United Nations could meet any additional expenditure approved over a possible
three-year period out of a reserve tund amounting to 0.75 per cent of total
resources. Its doubts had braerr increased by the prospect of ~pnr:i  r\l meotingr.1  rrncl
session of the Assembly during the biennium 1990-1991. The extent. of t:he
additional activities approved at the current session should guide the action taken
under paragraph 7 of resolution 431214, It must be borne in mind that the purpose
of the contingency fund was to strengthen budgetary clisciplino,  Ilot. art.iCir:icr.lly
restrict the growth of United Nations activities. Pending the feasibility study on
a reserve, additional outlays occasioned by currency f luctuati.ou%, inf I akion III
non-salary costs and statutory increases in personnel cofits should he covered in
accordance with current practice and procedures, as the Advisory CcrmmJ.1.t-.ee
recommended.

43. The report of the Secretary-General on statements of programme budget:
implications (A/44/234)  was an important supplement to rosolutioh  411213. IlnprOVed
programme presentation in the medium-term plan would make cletailocl  progtcimme
studies easier, The past emphasis on financial implications alohe arnountocl  t:f~ R
biased application of resolution 38/227 A, which still afforcled EI valid framework
for the preparation of statements of programme budget implicatiolls. More
satisfactory implementation of that resolution need not mean chnnging  t:hu
medium-term plan or rejecting  proposals with budget implicationI;,  or even an
indirsct  priority-setting procedure,

44 I The Fifth Committee should review current provisions on unfureseeh ancl
extraordinary expenditure so as to enable the Secretary-General t.o act. nncl  rcrnct to
events in the light of their importance, not the availability of resources. The
Advisory Committee had also decided to review the question of extrabudgetary
funds . Besides the need for proper budgetary control, the United Nations needed to
be able to forecast extrabudgetary contributions and allocate thorn in accordance
with the priorities set by its legislative bodies.

45, What-  was missing from the outline and proposed programme budget was nny
attempt to set priorities. Some features of the budget proposals, howe err showed
the importance of  priority-setting. Paradoxically, the proposed budget for UNCTAD
continued to decline although the interlinked problems of track, clebt,,  currencies
and finance was highly topical and the situation of the least developed countries
were mote precarious than ever. As of Eicial development assistalrc!e and voluntary
support for United Nations operational programmes stagnated and t;ilrank,  t.he tiny
increase in the budgets for the regional commissions, notably the Ekonomic
Commission for Africa, hardly seemed to promise the requia.it.e  stimulur:  for
development or to reflect the priority attached by the United Nat.ions  Lo the
economic situation in Africa, Priority-setting among programme  el rmetit..s and
subprogrammes must remain the prerogative of intergovernmental hodiet;. Some of the
guidelines and criteria set forth in resolution 361228 A Rhoulcl  IW rr?vlewecl  ill the
light of the Organisation’s  discouraging experience. P r i o r i t i e s  must he L;et w i t h
due regar1.l  for the interests and concerns of all patties. His own country’ 6
priorities were still development, the right of peoples, in part.J.c:ular  t.he



A/C. 5/44/SR, 15
English
Page 12

Palestinian people, to aelf-determination  and independence, a11!3 LllF! nboJ..i.Lioll  OfI

the system of aplarthakl.

46, His delegation continued to feel that the recommendations of the C:r-oup 01’ 10
had not been given balanced implementation. A number of recommenili~tions  c\esiyned
to produce greater transparency in personnel management had still not been pul, into
e f fec t . His delegation firmly supported the CPC recommendation rf.11 inr*t  nss~I
staffing for the activities of United Nations Information Centreo, and omphanized
the importance it attached to Department of Public Information s(!t.i.vities  relating
to Palestine, Namibia and the campaign against apnrthaid.

47. &.,..A.RRQSPIDE  (Peru) said that reform should be understood as s proaoss
deeigned to make the United Nations more efficient, Given the chonqes  which had
occurred over the past three years and the new tasks the Organizntjon faced,  \.he
Fifth Commjttee  should be flexible and allow resolution 411213  !:I) 1.~ applied
harmoniously .

48, Although the Special Commission of the Economic and Social (lo1lnc.i I hncl not:. yet
agreed on the restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the Orqnnizi-ltion,
his delegation did not believe it would be appropriate for reforms in those areas
Lo be discussed elsewhere. The recommended 15 per cent cut in ot.~\l‘I.  had n o t  been
achieved, but the Secretariat had made great efforts, and much of t:ho burden  of the
reforms had been borne by the staff. The progress made on travel and the III;C!  of
consultants must be acknokledqedr on the other hand, he wondered what proyresL;  had
been made in ensuring that no post was regarded as the preserve of any otl~f c:ountry
or regional group.

49. Reform could not proceed amidst financial uncertainty. Despi.te  .i ts current
difficulties, his country had made a significant effort, based 011 j \:s be!:!1  1 e C l.hnt
the Orqanlaation required ungualffied support. Givan the method by which
assessments were calculated, all Member States faced roughly the same difficrrltiss
in paying their contributions! those who believed that, because t.hey paid more in
absolute terms, they had more rights over or say in the Orqanizetion  were mistaken,

50, The procedures for budget formulation and execution were tenclJ.nq  to heclome
more rigid, limiting the ability of the Orqanization to respond t.n new mnndnt.cr;.
The trend could be corrected by setting flexible standards for t.he operation of the
contingency fund and the fund designed to cover the costs oI: inL:Iir\.ior~  HIK~  ~!III ~tlrrcy
fluctuationo. Ch the other hand, his delegation agreed on thn rlon.Lrnbi 1 it-y ol iIn
irrteqrnt.etl  programming system which woulcl allow both the growt.h r)f t tl~! PI ogt-amme
and the financial  implications of that growth to be clearly seen.

51. The Secretary-General’s budget proposals should be aonsiclc!~c!cl  in t.h(! I..i.ght.  of
the  commentfi  by the Advisory Commit.t.ee . His delegation had nevtlt  r~~=~~nt~~lerl  t.ht!
budget outline as a limit, but merely as a preliminary frame of roI’eronc*(!. When
the international community was expecting so much of the United Nat.ions,  it wns
regrettable that the proposed budget should show negative real. qrowt.1~  01: rrear1.y
1 per cent. The trend must be reversed, otherwise it would be vnly dJ ffi~!ult: for

/ . . .



A/C.5/44/8R.15
E11gl ish
PRge 13

the Organisation to accomplish the purposes set forth in the Charter, In the long
run, his delegation believed, there was a direct relationship between  t:he sizs of
the Secretariat and the growing role of the Organisation.

52. On the subject of priority-setting, his delegation felt that the method
proposed by the Secretariat was a step forward, and it agreed that. priority-setting
in the context of the medium-term plan should focus on the subprogramme level.

53, ML...LQEE.Z  (Venesuela)  said that the difference of 0.06 per cent between the
proposed programmr  budget and the budget outline wa3 acceptable, given that the
latter was intended to be only a preliminary estimate of resources, The
explanations given by the Advisory Committee in paragraphs 3 to 9 of its report
(A/44/7) illustrated the need for flexibility. His delegation accordingly endorsed
the views expressed by the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination in
paragraphs 55 and 68 of its report (A/44/16), and was in favour of nn approach
aimed at perfecting the methodology on the basis of experience in putting into
effect the various new aspects of the budget process,

54. As the Secretary-Qeneral  had reminded the Committee when introducing the
proposed programme budget, some factors on which decisions would have to be tnken
at a later etage and which would affect the total amount of the budget were not
covered. His delegation would in due course make known its views on those factors,
in particular the fund for unforeseen and extraordinary expenditure iind the
adjustments for inflation and currency  fluctuation. With that in mfnd, hf~
delegation noted that in real terms the proposed programme budget represented a
negative rate of real growth of 0.4 per cent over the revised appropriations for
the biennium 1988-1989. As the Secretary-General stated in his introduction, the
variation resulted, on the one hand, from increases, netably the construction of
new premises and technological innovetiono,  and, on the other, from decreases, in

particular the 12 per cent post reduction.

55. In his delegation’s view, technological innovations were necessary in a reform
process aimed at improving the efficiency of the administrative and financial
functioning of the United Nations. At‘the same time, it hoped that those
innovations would be conceived as part of a well-considered plan that would result,
once the level of staff was stabilieed, in improved productivity and savings in
costs I The introduction of new technologies was not in itself H panacea. It
implied additional costs , which would have to be amortised, and the ovnilebil1ty of
additional skills i f  full effects were to be enjoyed. His delegation would
therefore appreciate more detailed information in that connection, in particular
the way in which the requirements for new technologies had been determined, the
studies that had been carried out, including cost benefit analyses, and the
expected results, all within the context of the proposals in the proposed programme
budget .

56, His delegation was also concerned about the possible negative impRc:t of post
reductions on programmes, General Assembly resolutions 431213,  421211  and 411213
had all established that such measures should have no negative impc*t. on

/ l . ,



A/C.S/44/SR,15
English
Page 14

programmes, and CPC made the same point in paragraph 66 of its report (A/44/l(i).
Hi6 delegation would accordingly like information from the Secretariat on cakes in
which there had been, or was expected to be, a negative impact on programmes as a
result of the post reductions, 3nd on the remedial action that wafi being taken or
was planned, In his view, major negative effects would be postponements and delays
in outputs or a decrease in their quality or quantity that was wholly or partly the
result of post reductions,

57. A number of delegations, as well as the Advisory  Commit,tee,  had drawu
attention to the need to improve the format of the budget in order to facilitate
review and analysis, For that purpose, it would be useful for the Committee to
have before it a table comparing the proposed programme budget for the biennium
1990-1991 and the budget and revised estimates for the biennium l9fl8-1989, section
by section.

58. mm (German Democratic Republic) said that the enhanced role of the
United Nations in international relations meant that both Member States and the
Secretariat must assume greater responsibility for making the best. possible we of
the Organization’s potential and the human, material and f inancicll  resource6
available to it. The action set in motion by the review of the efficiency of the
administrative and financial functioning of the United Nations was aimed at further
enhancing the Organization’s  capacity to serve the purposes and principles of the
Charter. That was also the yardstick by which the result6 of the changes of the
past three years - in the structure and tasks of the Secretariat, in financia.l and
staff policies and in co-operation between the organ6 and bodies of the United
Nations - should be measured.

59. His delegation noted with satisfaction that considerable progress had been
made in such areas a6 the restructuring of the political sector, clearer statements
of goals, more rational approaches, and staff reductions, His delegation also
welcomed the positive change6 in the budget process, including the introduction of
the programme budget outline and the contingency fund, as well a6 progress in
improving co-operation among unit6 of t.he Secretariat and United Nntions  organs
dealing with planning and budgeting matters. The process was, however, still at
the introductory stage and new decisions might need to be taken RI; a result. of
experience. Moreover, some important tasks remained to be tackled, for- example,
the reorganieation of the economic and social sector of t.he Unit:arl  Nat,.J~r~s.

60. With regard to staff reductions, his delegation supportecl  t.tle c:orrc!l~~siorl~;  and
recommendations of CPC as contained in Paragraph 17 of its report. (A/44/1ti). It
trusted that, in preparing and carrying out policies concerning t.hs r;LnfC, t:h++
decisions taken would be implemented to the full and ‘any bins+!cl c-!mptlnsis on c!crtain
aspects avoided.

61. The continuous updating of all programme activities was esosril..ial,  ahcl greater
efforts must be made to identify and terminate outmoded programmF!:i more  qui(:k.ty.
His delegation endorsed the recommendation of CPC, in paragraph 28 of it.:; report,
that the Secretary-General should submit an update on the implemenLatjon  of General
Assembly resolution 411213  to ths Assembly at its forty-fifth seesjon.



A/C.S/44/SR. 15
Frtglislr
Ynge  15

62, Economy and efficiency should remain the yardstick of the Organisation’s
spending policies. While his delegation would not question the need for a solid
funding of the Organisation’s activities, as set out in the Chartel-,  it stressed
that the amount required must always be carefully reviewed by the competent bodies
and by the General Assembly, and subsequently established by mutual agreement among
the Member States,

63, Despite the efforts that had been made to fulfil the mandates relating to the
budget, and to implement resolution 411213, the proposed programme budget for
199011991 revealed a number of deficiencies, The proposed programme budget
exceeded the budget outline for 1990-1991 agreed upon in resolution 431214 by
$US 1.3 million. That outline, which had been adopted after lengthy and thorough
negotiations based on a balance of interests, should be taken very seriously onC;
should be exceeded only if special circumstances arose. AccordJ  TKJ to paragraph 11
of the introduction to the proposed programme budget (A/44/6/Rev,l),  perhaps
20 per cent of outputs were not strictly mandated. In future, Member States ,;hould
consider carefully such outputs were required or justified.

64, His delegation felt that the Office of Programme Plenning, Iluclget.  and Finance
should exert a more consistent influence to ensure a unified format. Par the
programme budget and the soundness of arguments with regard to expenditures. In
the circumstances, his delegation was in favour of the changes recommended by
ACABQ e It was essential, given the existing difficulties, that priorities should
be set, but the proposed programme budget for 1990-1991 did not offer a fundamental
solution to the problem of priority-setting. It was hard to understand how a
thorough review of possible financing for new activities could be made in a short
space of time in the event that the contingency fund was exhausted, if even during
the protracted process of drawing up the proposed programme budgat:,  the value of
individual programmes was not assessed.

65. As ACABQ stated in paragraph 9 of its report, the whole budget process was
still in its formative stage and the Secretary-General had been fully justified in
asking Member States for further advice on the methodology to be used in preparing
the proposed programme budget. His delegation wondered whether the revised
appropriations, as approved by the General Assembly at the mid-point of a biennium,
might not set limits that were too narrow for constructive work sjmed  at focusing
more closely on the current tasks of the United Nations in the budgetary period in
question and giving more consideration to altering priorites.

66. Recent events had shown how important it was for the United Nations to be able
to rely on a solid financial basis. The Secretary-General had pointed out thot the
difficulties were continuing: 77 per cent of the assessment for J !I89 was still
outstanding. It was urgent that all States should meet their obligations ancl pay
their full assessed contribution in good time. States which were in arrears, in
particular those with the greatest amounts outstanding, should respond to thr!
Secretary-General’s appeal as soon as possible.

/ .a.



A/C.5/44/SR.15
English
Page 16

67, M.t....DAMQ& (Ghana) said that his delegation attached great imprI;clnctt  to Lile
cluster of agenda items under discussion. The various instrument;s  .~nvolvecl  1.11  the
effort to lay the foundation for an efficient administrative and financial
structure of the United Nations - the medium-term plan, the progrEvnme  budget
outlined the programme budget, priority-setting, and the review envisaged in
General Assembly resolution 41/213 - were all designed to enhance predictability
and offer increased opportunities for evaluation.

60. The excess of only 0.06 per cent in the proposed programme budget  over the
budget outline was a significant achievement. Such a small incr-ease over a
12-month period should normally be welcome. It should be pointed out, howevo~  ,
that the methodology currently employed was likely to continue to prodrrc*e a
programme budget that exceeded the resources predicted in the outline and until a
methodology was found that enhanced predictability, the outline should not, and
could not, be regarded as a ceiling. Such a position would advertiely nffec!: the
Secretariat’s ability to implement mandated programmes.

6 9 . The contingency fund was another instrument that required consideration.
According to the guidelines annexed to General Assembly resolution 421311, any
programme activity based on a decision taken in the year preceding the biennium, in
other words in 1989, and during the biennium, 1990-1991, would be chargeable to the
contingency fund, for which a sum of $US 15 million had been appropriated. 111 his
delegation’s view, the fund’s operations would have to be carefully  monitored to
ensure that mandated programmes were not financially starved into premature
termination or deferment. In that connection, it would be advisnblo f.or the
Committee to pay particular attention to any statements of programme budget
implications that might be submitted. His delegation would find it: clifficult  to
accept the usual practice of according approval with the proviso that the activity
should be funded from available resources, but would require a clear indication of
the source of funding, whether at the programme, subprogramme or progrnmme element
level + It would revert to the issue of the proposed reserve funcl to cover charges
for unforeseen and extraordinary expenditures outside the scope of. the proposed
budget and on the contingency fund at a later stage, but wished Lo state at the
present stage that if the reserve fund was to be a credible alternntive  to thf?
existing arrangement its liquidity must be guaranteed.

70. The role of priority-setting in programme planning could not: lye overstet.c+d.
His delegation had examined the Secretary-General’s report (A/44/272) with (:uI~ and
endorsed his diagnosis of the ailment of the existing legislative+ frijtnt!work :\rld its
application. It did not, however, believe that his prescription would hi\ve 1.11~
desired effect. The additional criterion proposed would merely ;\cld to t:.he current
confusion. The concept of “multilateral action” lacked cl.arit:y nrltl ww!; trtlhc!  lpful
as a guide. Priority-setting need not be related to the importirnt:(!  of mu.l.til;\teral
action. Priority should be rooted in the effect of an activity nn 11~ r~nl.1xiltion
of the Organisation’s  objectives as spelled out in the Charter.

71. First and foremost, priority needed to be properly defined. The (:urrent,
definition whereby it was expressed in terms of claims on resour(:F?!:,  wit.!)
10 psr cent of resources being allocated in the programme budget. to programmer: of



A/C.5/44/SR.15
English
Ptlge 17

“high priority” and 10 per cent also to programmes of low priority, was
contradictory. Priority-Betting should be the result of political dialogue rather
than any mathematical equation or set of rules. In any event, CPC Bhould be
requested to consider the Secretary-General’s proposal and submit; recommendations
on it to the General Assembly at its forty-fifth session.

72. Referring to the report of the Secretary-General on the implementation of
resolution 41/213 (A/44/222), he said his delegation had noted the recurrent
concern about possible adverse effects on mandated programmes, particularly if the
projections in the medium-term plan went wrong. The Joint Inspection Unit had
Bubmitted  two important dOCumentB  in that connection, relating respectively to the
reorganisation of the Department of Public Information and the restructuring of the
economic and social sectors of the United Nations system (A/44/433 and A/44/486),
Those reports should be resubmitted to the General Assembly at its next session
together with the analytical report requested under resolution 431213.

73. Until the Assembly had reviewed the effect of the reforms on the efficiency of
the administrative and financial functioning of the United Nations, caution was
advisable in respect of further staff reductions, While the reform process could
be expected to continue, it waB proper that the review mandated under resolution
411213 should be formally brought to an end.

74. Mr. OUW (Botswana) said that the proposed programme budget before thn
Committee was an important part of the reform process currently under way, since it
was the first to have been prepared following the procedures Bet forth in
resolution 41/213 and in resolution 43/214 which had established the outline for
the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1990-1991. The proposed programme
budget exceeded the outline by some $US 1.3 million. While he understood the
concern expressed by some delegations on that score, it should be remembered that
the procedures were new and that, aB they were refined and as experience waB
gained, exceBBes might not recur, It was, moreover, his delegation’s understanding
that the outline was a guide and should therefore provide room for flexibility, In
that regard, it supported the position of ACABQ aB expressed in paragraph 5 of its
report (A/44/7)  and the similar conclusion reached by CPC in paragraph 32 of its
report (A/44/16). In his delegation’8 view, the Secretary-General was to be
congratulated on having prepared a budget proposal which was RS (:lc)we t(1 the
outline as possible.

75 . While his delegation appreciated the need for reform, it believed that it:
should not be Been merely as a cost-saving measure or as an encl .~II itspI I:, T1.
hoped that the 12 per cent cut in posts would not seriously hampar  tho work of the
regional commissions or such important departments RS the Depart.melrt  of Public!
Information. His delegation had studied the work programmes of those bodies nnd
looked forward to their results. It endorsed the remark of CYC, in paragraph 15 of
its report, that the purpose of the reforms waB to enhance the efficiency ancl
effectiveness of the United Nations.

/ . . .



A/C.5/44/SR.15
English
Page 18

(Mr. Outlule, Botswana)

76. He noted that the report of ACABQ (A/44/7) dealt at some length with the issue
of extrabudgetary resources. His delegation was deeply concerned that there was no
mechanism for recording and controlling such a large pool of resources and
accordingly supported the recommendations in paragraphs 88 and fl!J of that report.

The meetinq rose at 1 P.m.



UNITED NATIONS

General Assembly
FORTY-FOUKTH  SESSION

Official Records

FIFTH COMMITTEE
16th meeting

held on
Friday, 20 October 1989

at 3 p.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 16th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. DANKWA (Ghana)

later: Mr. AL-MASRI (Syrian Arab Republic)

Chairman  of the Advisorv  Committee on Administrative and
Budsetarv Questions: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 123: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1990-1991 (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 124: PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued)

AGENI)A  ITEM 38: REVIEW OF THE EFFICIENCY OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
FUNCTIONING OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued)

General debate (continued)

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

89-56495 1781s (E) / . . .
.
4z



A/C. 5144168.16
English
Page 2

d  t o  or&r at 3 . 2 0  03.Q1

AQENDA ITEM 123: PROPOSED PRGQRAMME  BUDQET  FOR THE BIENNIUM 1990-1991  (m)

AGENDA ITEM 1241 PROORWE  PLANNINQ (m)

AGENDA ITEM 381 REVIEW OF THE EFFICIENCY OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
FUNCTIONING OF THE UNITED NATIONS (wu) (A/44/3, A/44/6/Rev.l,  A/44/7,
A/44/16 and Add.1,  A/44/222 and  Corr.1, A / 4 4 / 2 3 3 ,  A / 4 4 / 2 3 4 ,  A / 4 4 / 2 7 2 ;
AK.5144XRP.l)

neneral (cantinurd)

1, W. MA- (Ukcainian Soviet Sooialirt Republic) raid that the propored
programme budget marked an important new rtage  in the implementation of the reform8
undertaken by the United Nation8 and war a good reflection of the main trend8  in
t h e  p o l i t i c a l , economic and racial apherer  on the threrhold of t h e  1990s.  The
regrouping of certain programme l lomenta war a happy initiative, inasmuch a6 it
allowed for a more flexible utiliaation of reaourcea  and for the elimination of
overlapping.

2. With regard to the rotting of prioritier, hir delegation rupported the idea of
designating thorn at the output 1.~01 (A/44/272, para,  54). It war in favour of
diacontinuing the “10 per cent rule”, and noted with ratirfaction the Sacratariat’s
intention of reviewing the quertion latar on, in the contaxt  of programme budget
implementation and preparation of the next mediur+term  plan, The Sacratary-Qeneral
was right in noting that priority-ratting for tha medium-term plan warr a
prerogativa of  tha Member Stataa, Neverthelaa8, where budget planning wa6
concerned, it was up to him to indicata the cost of the different activitias  that
might be eliminated and to indicate how the reaourcaa thur freed would be
real located.

3, Considering that the total approvad by the Qeneral Aerrembly  for tha budget
outline appeared t o  be adaquate, tha $1.3 million incrrara envirraged in the
proposed budget did not seem to be fully justified. A8 the Chairmnn o f  ACA0Q had
noted, the controversy regarding that discrepancy could have been settled more
easily if the Secretariat had offarad rome detailad  axplanationu in the budget
proposals,

4 . The Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic shared the concern expressed by CPC
with regard to the increase in adrninistrativa cost8 and in the costs associated
with the use of experta and consultants, travel ,  external  printing and
equipment (A/44/16, para, 60). Further effort8 must be made to reduce those
CO8tS. M o r e o v e r , decisions concerning the reduction in the number of permanent
posts taken by the General A8aembly  at its forty-third session had not been fully
implemented. Finally, the  in tent ion  wan to  cont inue  wi th  the  rec lass i f i ca t ion  o f

postsr however, ?T. a great majority of carrel, that meant classification  at a higher
level, The Committee should careful ly e x a m i n e  the just i f ications given to support
the proposals made in that regard.



A/C,5/44/SR.l6
Englirh
Page 3

5, It would also be necerrary to oxamino the phonomonon of the increasr in
extrabudgetary funda in ordrr to find out to what ortent  that was compatible  with
tho mandates regarding the adminirtrative and financial roorganiaation of the
Secretariat , In  tha t  context, hilr dologation oadorred  the Advisory Committre’r
recommendation regarding the eatablirhment of a mechanium  for monitoring
extrabudgetary expenses,  particularly in the cam of fundr whoa.  uti l isat ion wau
not currently being eupervired by any intergovernmental body,

6. The Secretariat had tried to draw up a detailed and moderate programme budget
which would reflect the wisher of Member Stator, However, a8 CPC indicated in ita
report, it should have indicated more clearly the rolationrhip  between the
0.4 per cent negative rate of growth l nviraged and the programmatic content of the
budget  (A/44/16,  para, 58) . His delegation hoped that the Qeneral Aaaembly  would
adopt a balanced budget that would enable the Organisation fully to discharge the
responsibilities entrusted to it by the Chartor and to respond to the new
expectations of the international community.

7. Mr..I.AKIITARL:Zu  (Bangladerh) noted with ratiafaction that despite the
unfavourable circumstances, the Secretariat had applied a aubstantial number of the
recommendations made by the Qroup of  18, particularly there relating to the
distribution of responsibilities among the different administrative unite,
Recalling the different stager in the reform proceaa,  he noted that, while
considerable progress had been made in the political actor, the task had proved
more difficult in the economic and social fields. The work of the Special
Commission of the Economic and Social Council had not resulted in recommendations
in those two fieldr.

8, As noted by the Secretary-Qeneral, reform was not an end in itself but a means
of improving the service8 the Organioation rendered to Member States, At a time of
rising expectations of Member Stater, it would be paradoxical if the Organisation
continued to face financial uncertnintier. With regard to recommendetion 15 of the
Croup of 18, his delegation would ll.ke to reiterate the statement made by CPC at
its twenty-ni,lth session that the recommendation should be implemented with
flexibility to avoid negative impact on programmelr, The overall targot  of
13.2 per cent in post reduction to be achieved by the end of 1989 ar proposed by
the Secretary-General together with the adjuatmenta  in the staffing  of conference
s e r v i c e s , appeared to be a reasonable onea Implementation of that recommendation
could also serve to improve the representation of developing countries in
higher-level posts, in observance of General Assembly resolution 351210.  Full
implementation alone, however, would not make the United Nations more effectivei  it
was also important to emure a secured future for the staff, Recalling the concern
expressed at the high vacancy rate in the regional economic comrniaaiona,  he called
upon the Secretariat to provide a timetable to fill those vacancies. He noted with
satisfaction the measures that had already been taken to implement
recommendation 37 of the Group of 18 concerning the Department of Public
Information, and said he would like to receive a copy of the study on the new
organization of the Department, He stressed the importance of addressing the
fundamental problems (structure, programmes and the level and distribution of
resources allocated to priority items, especially m, Namibia and Palestine),



A/C.  5/44/8R, 16
Rnglirh
Page 4

0. Although it war vary infereating, document A,‘441272 had such boriour
ahortcomingr that it limited the mope for de\?irionr on implsmontation of tha
modified ryrtem proporrd in rection IV, even on a trial baair. Although  at  the
twenty-ninth rrrrion of CPC, the Bangladesh deloqstion had arked the Secretariat to
take into account lGooaomia  and Saaial Council roaolution 198W77, thwo wan no
mention of it in the document under conrideration. So far, CPC had boon the prime
actor in priority-rotting and the Economic and Social Council haJ. been endorsing
the recommendationa of CPC without engaging in any in-depth rtudy. Reaolution
1988177 appeared to have changed that procedure by making the Economia  and Soaial
Council wsponrible for rubmitting romo recommendationa on priority-tietting  to the
General Arrembly, Xowover, that war the caue only for the economic and social
fieldrr in other apheroa,  priority-retting would still be the reaponaibility of
CPC. Resolution 19SW77 also impaird ahanges  in regulation 3.2 of the Regulaticnr
Governing Programme Planning, the Proyrmme  Aapactlr of the Budget, tae Monitoring
of Implemontatioa and the Methodr of Evaluation. Indeed, all the implications of

rerolution 1988/77 rhould be rtudied in depth before the Committoe conridered
adopting the modified rystem proposed  by the Secretary-Oeneral, The Secretariat
should not have araumad that resolution 1988177 would not change anything in
connection with priority-rotting, It should be mindful of developmenta in the
intergovernmental machinery  which affected mandates of CPC and of the pointa raised
by var ioua delegationa.

10. The l ignificanoe of co-ordination in the United Nations ryrtem could hardly be
over-emphasised. The aim of co-ordination oweroiror rhould be to identify
shortcominga, to make  the activity of the organisationa of the United Nations
syrtom  more rorponrive to the needs of Member Stator, to eliminate duplication and
to improve cart-•ffeativenerr . .The joint meetings of CPC and ACC aould play a
crucial role by offering a regular forum for exchanger of views between the
organiaationr of the ayrtem and the Member Statea, which would help in coming up
with action-oriented recommendations amenable to follow-up by the Secretariat and
the governing bodierr. All the co-ordination instruments should be 60 conceived as
to enable Member State6 to carry out co-ordination in an effective manner.

11. Stressing that reform measures were an ongoing procerrr,  he expreuaed  the hope
that the analytical report to be rubmitted by the Secretary-General in 1990 would
review the entire gamut of measures taken, bearing in mind the viewa expressed by
delegations,

12. m, AM- (Islamic Republic of Iran) welcomed the fact that the
Secretary-General’s proposed programme budget represented a reduction of
0.4 per cent in real terms, but only in so far as that did not have a negative
effect on the programmes mandated by the legislative bodies, especially programmes
of assistance to developing countries , r,ikewise, the  to ta l  e s t imate  in  the  budget
outline should not be regarded aa a limit that it wan forbidden to exceed in the
proposed programme budget. It was necessary to show flexibility and give the
Secretariat more time to gain experience with the new budget process. His
delegation hoped that, with the advantage of experience, the Secretariat would be
able to ensure that all the reaourceo necessary to attain the objectives of the



h/C.S/44/68.16
English
Page 5

Organisation were available in the budget outline. It also hopod that the Member
States and intergovernmental bodiea would be more closely involved in thr
prepsration of the programme budget, It noted with aatirfaction that international
coxrtrol of narcotic drugr and the United Nations Programme of Action for African
Economic Recovery and Development were among the major objective6 of the proposed
programme budget for the biennium 1990-1991.

13. Qiven the fact that the volume of extrabudgetary reaourcee excrrded  the
regular budget, it was obvious that they were important f o r  the activities of the
United Nations. Ar recommended by ACABQ, the procedures for managing thore
resources should be more clearly defined and the Secretary-General rhould undertake
a review of the l xtrabudgetary programmer aa moan  an porrible, in order to define
their relationship with the regular budget and take into account the prioritiea for
the allocation of reaourcoa  to different programmer. Implementation of the General
Assembly resolutions  calling for a 15 per cod rtaff reduction had mado  aubrtantlal
progress, s ince a reduction o f  12 per cent had already been achieved, There too,
however, it war necearary  to rhow flexibility 80 that programme implementation
would not be negatively affected. With regard to the target of 25 per cent set for
the reduction in the ports of Under-Secretary-General and Aaairtant
Secretary-General, hia delegation wished to  point  out that the principle of
equitable geographical distribution should be maintained and measurer should be
taken to guarantee the adequate representation of developing countries in such
posts.

14. )&, VISW  (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica), rpeaking on agenda item 38,
said that his delegation was on the whole aatirfied with the reaultr achieved in
the area of  adminirtrative  reform, in particular with regard to the reorganisation
of the United Nation8 executive apparatus, On the other hand, the restructuring of
the intergovernmental structure in the economic and social field8 had not
progressed, In that regard, the Soviet Union ahared the concern6 expreaaed by most
Member States crnd hoped that the Secretary-General would propore  effective
corrective meanurea  in the report that he would submit in implementation of
resolut ion 431174, Although the report on the implementation of resolution  411213
was entitled “Final  report”, the Secretary-General still had to provide the
information requeated by CPC and, titer alb, an analytical report for the
forty-fifth session of the General Assembly.

15. With regard to the recommendations of the Group of 18, there were a number of
gaps to note. Although implementation of the recommendations concerning the
Committee on Conferences and the organisation of conference services was
prac t i ca l ly  completti, the situation in that area had scarcely improved. The
Committee waa not justifying the hopes placed in it and was refusing to settle
certain extremely important questions pertaining to its new mandate, With regard
to conference services, the considerations on which the Group of 18 had based
itself  should be re-examined. In the current period of  revitalioation, i t  was no
longer justified to place an artificial limit on growth in one of the United
Nfltions main areaa of activity, It might become naceaaary  to review the rules



A/C, 5/44/88.16
English
Page 6

governing the holding of conference8 and meetings, in particular the one which
atigulated that bodior murt meet at their headquartera. In  cer ta in  cases ,  that
rule was  prrhapa not jurtifiedr  on the other hand, the  d i spensat iona  f r o m  that  rule
granted to other bodier, such as the International Law Commission and the United
Nations Comm?raion  on International Trade Law, rrhould  be reconsidered.

16, Recommendations 9 and 10, dealing with inter-agency co-ordination, were of
particular importance in the currrnt circumstances, Member State8 were conlscious
that Unitad Nationr bodies had to aombine 6 eir efforta if rolutione were derired
to major world problema, such as  disarmament protection of the environment, and
elimination of underdevelopment. That w a r  why the Soviet delegation supported the
recommendationa of CPC, which advocated making the annual report of the
Administrative Committoo  on Co-ordination (ACC) an effective instrument of
co-ordination and rtrengthening the role of ACC and of ita Chairman and
secre tar ia t . On the other hand, hia delegation conridered that the ascretariat of
ACC should  be attached, not to the Office of the Direator-General for Dovelopment
and International Economia  Co-operation, but to the Executive Office of the
Secretary-General.

17, Recommendation 13 on harmonioing  the format of the programme budgets of United
Nations bodies  was being implemented  t o o  slowly, The JIU report could certainly
play a useful part but ita impact should not br overostimatrd,  The beet way of
speeding up the harmonisation proceaa  would be to aak ACABQ to take a more active
in te res t  in  the  quertion.

16. With regard to the changes made to the structure of the Secretariat, much work
had been done, especially in the area of administration. Nevertheless ,  i t  might
perhaps be necersary to take additional rteplr in the light of the recommendations
of CPC and the conclusiona reached by joint meetings of CPC and ACC on questions of
inter-agency co-ordination. The Soviet delegation waa in favour of carrying out a
study of the productivity and efficiency of the Department of Conference Services
and noted that the Committee on Conferencea intended to take part in it. Although,
in general, the Soviet delegation had no objections to make concerning the
reorganisation  of the Secretariat’s  pol i t ical  servicea,  i t  thought that  the
Secretary-General was drawing a rather premature conclusion when he affirmed in
paragraph 50 of his report that the restructuring was complete. The changes that
had taken place in international relations and the new prospects opening up for
multilateral diplomacy in the areaa  cited by the Secretary-General in his report on
the activities of the United Nations could require the adoption of  additional
measures at a later date. Restructuring  wan also far from complete in the economic
and social sectors. Results there would depend to a great extent on the changes
made in the intergovernmental structure,

19, His delegation had already stated its position  on recommendation 15 concerning
the reduction in Secretariat rtaffr it trusted that the Secretary-General would
continue to take the necessary steps to ensure the recommendation’s complete
implementation.



WC. S/44/68.16
English
Page 7

(Mr.)

20. The process of reform implied itr continuation into the long-term futurea its
content had to be changed if circumatantzes  so required. The immediate priority was
to co-ordinate the efforts and resources of all United Nations bodies 60 that they
could solve the major problems facad by mankind in their respective spheres of
competence, At the current stage, it was far more important to decide the main
directions in which to pursue reform than to engage in interim stocktaking, His
delegation hoped that the question would receive the necessary attention.

21, f+fr. m (Pakistan) raid that since the proposed programme budget submitted
by the Secretary-General was the first prepared in accordance with the new budget
procedures, it was appropriate to treat the product with flexibility, as the
General Assembly had affirmed in its resolution 431214. Certain features would
have to be refined, in particular the question of the relationship between the
budget outline and the subsequent proposed programme budget. He had no problem
with the fact that the latter slightly exceeded the former. The outline was aimply
intended to provide a greater level of predictability of the necessary funda  and it
was only a preliminary figure. That waa all the more ao because the deadline for
finalising  the outline might not be conducive to the quality of its predictions.
The important point was that Member States should agree on the reasons for the
discrepancies  between the outline and the proposed programme budget, In  tha t
regard, his delegation shared the views expretesed  by ACABQ in paragraphs 5 an.’  10
of its report.

22. He noted that the real rate of growth was negative and emphasiaed that the
reform process should not have any adverse effect on programme delivery. borne
delegations had stresaed tho need to implement certain recommendations of the Group
of 18 to the letter, especially those on the reduction of posts. His delegation
firmly believed that to be a most sensitive matter which required further study,
The elimination of so many posts in the highest echelons of the United Nations
should be seen in ita broad political context, as CPC had emphasised at its
twenty-ninth session. His delegation therefore wholly endorsed the recommendation
made by CPC in paragraph 67 of its report.

23. On the eubject of extrabudgetary resources, the estimate8 for which were
higher than the amount requested for the regular budget, his delegation shared the
opinion of ACABQ that they could have an imgact not only on the work programme but
also on the ordering of priorities. It was therefore appropriate that methods for
the adequate control of extrabudgetary expenditures should be devised with the
participation of the Secretary-General and the intergovernmental bodies. That was
simply to ensure that programmes funded by extrabudgetary resource6 remained
consistent with the priorities set by the General Assembly.

24. With regard to the implementation of resolution 41/213,  he agreed with the
Secretary-General that reform was a continuing process which must not become an end
in  i tse l f , Some Member States had expressed concern that specific recommendations
of the Group of 18 had not been implemented in full. But among its other
objectives, the resolution had addressed the vital necessity of restoring the
financial viability of the Organisation, It was therefore inconsistent that



A/C, 5/44/SR. 16
Englirrh
P a g e  5

Member Staterr continued not to pay their due8 on time a8 requited by the Chartor,
which could not be rrgarded ar being loss important than a rerolrrtion. Qiven the
progem already achieved and the incroarad  rorponnibilitirr  l ntrurted to the
Organisation, it was imperative  for Member Stator to honour their financial
obligationa.

25. M r ,  ( U g a n d a )  raid t h a t  t h r  outline appromd b y  the Qonoral Arrombly
should  not  be  conaiderod  as f ix ing  the  overa l l  l eve l  o f  budgetary  rexourcee
d e f i n i t i v e l y . It wag obviouuly not a budget that had been considered on a
sec t ion-by- sec t ion  baria.

26. It was clearly inconriotent  that the rate of growth war negative at a time
when the Organisation war playing an ever-increaring  role in the international
uphere. His drlegation hoped that the matter would be given due attention during
the section-by-oration  coneldorati:tn of the propored programbe budget. It welcomed
the recommendations of both ACABQ and CPC on the quertion of thr contingency fund.
It also awaited with intrrert the results of the rtudy being undertaken by ACABQ on
the possible  establishment of a reserve  fund to cover additional expenditures
arising from currency fluctuations and inflstionr in any event, ouch a fund should
not be raised from reaourcea appropriated for mandated p r o g r a m m e r  and activities.

27. On the subject of axtrabudgetary reaourcesr hir delegation had already had
occasion to l xprerx itr concorn  about the dirproportionr  observed in their
allocation, which raired the quertion of the aocepted criteria for their
distribution) it therefore hoped that the Secretariat would submit  a conference
room paper on the subject,

25. The process of reform initiated by tha implementation of re6olution  411213
should remain integrated and balanced. In order to be able to ansea ita reeulta,
it was important that the analytical report to be rubmitted by the
Secrbtary-General in 1990 should indicate clearly both it8 auccecIae6 and its
negative effezte on programmes or on the geographical distribution of staff. The
reform should not be reduced to budget cuts. While supporting the proposed
12 per cent reduction in posts, hie de legat ion  found  i t  d i f f i cu l t  to  understand the
way in which the reduction was being carried out and hoped that the matter would be
clarif ied during future negotiations.

29. The restructuring of the Department of Public Information was a cause of
concern for many delegations, in particular because of the imbalances noted both in
the  geographica l  d i s t r ibut ion  o f  s ta f f  in  sen ior  l eve l  pos t s  and  in  the  a l loca t ion
of resources within units , His delegation wished to have information about the
distribution of posts in the Anti-&artheu, Namibia and Palestine Programmes
Section. It recalled that JIU had concluded, in its report on the Department
(A/44/433, pare. 48 and para. 217), that the preparatory work for the reform had
not been conducted as coherently as might have been wished and that the new
administrative machinery seemed to be no more efficient than the one that it had
replaced.



A/C. 5/44/SR. 16
Engl i8h
Page 9

(Mr.)

30. He regretted that C P C  a n d  ACABQ had n o t  had the opportunity to comment o n  the
report of the Secretary-Qrneral on the reform of the intergovernmental structure in
the economic and social fieldr. He fully subscribed to the recommendation of CPC
that the General Assembly,  when considering the report requelrted  in rerolution
431174, paragraph 2, should keep in mind the mandate of CPC in implementing
resolution Al/213 and should allow CPC to review the proposal8 to be presented by
the Secretary-General concerning the rertructuring,  in order to examine their
eL”fects on programmes.

31. The proceslr of reform muat not tmrve to reorient the Organisation towarda
certain area8 to the detriment of others. It was with that consideration  in mind
that his delegation would continua to monitor the work of the Committee on
Conferences closely. His delegation recalled that the Fifth Committee had informed
the General Assembly that it had expressed ita opinion on the atatur of the
Committee on Conference8 on the understanding that nothing in it could be construed
aa giving that Committee any role in the budgetary proceaa or any power to
disregard decision8 duly taken by United Nationa  bodice concerning programmea,
meetings and conferencea, His  delegation wab therefore surprised that come people
were trying to call in question that interpretation of the mandate given to the
Committee on Conferenceis,

32. He welcomed the improvement noted in the preparation and presentation of JIU
reports and hoped that they would include the progrrr8  achieved a8 well as the
problems encountered in the implementation of programmes. JIU should also indicate
where follow-up action should be taken.

33, His delegation attached particular importance to the question of
priority-setting and waa disappointed that CPC had not had time to address
substantive aspects of that question. It hoped that the General Auaembly would be
able to provide the necessary  guidelines during its current session.

34, Mr, Al-mri L-an VC) took the Q&J *

35. The CHAIRS stated that the Committee had concluded ita general discussion of
agenda items 123, 124 and 38.


